
From: Esquivel, Jose  
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 5:15 PM 
To: meidson@phillipsinc.com 
Cc: Harris-Fitzroy, Josclyn <jharrisf@sfwmd.gov> 
Subject: FW: Southland Extension 
 
Mr. Eidson, 
 
We have received your request and are granting the requested extension for Unsolicited Proposal 
No. 6000001645. The District anticipates receiving your updated proposal by February 27, 2026. 
 
Please notify us if you anticipate further delays beyond the revised due date. If you have any 
questions, feel free to call or email. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

 

JOSÉ L. ESQUIVEL, CPPO, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 
Section Leader - Contracts 
South Florida Water Management District 
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 6612 • West Palm Beach, 
Florida  33406 
561 682-2119 Direct Line 
jesquive@sfwmd.gov  

 

 
Florida enjoys a broad public records law.  Any emails sent to or from this address will be 
subject to review by the public unless exempt by law. 

 
 
From: Reynolds, Jennifer <jreynolds@sfwmd.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:57 PM 
To: Esquivel, Jose <jesquive@sfwmd.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Southland Extension 
 
 
 
Jennifer Reynolds 
Director of Ecosystem Restoration 
South Florida Water Management District 
Mobile: 561-281-5413  
Email:  jreynolds@sfwmd.gov 

 
From: Matt Eidson <meidson@phillipsinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:07 PM 
To: Reynolds, Jennifer <jreynolds@sfwmd.gov> 
Subject: Southland Extension 
  
Good afternoon Mrs. Reynolds, 

mailto:meidson@phillipsinc.com
mailto:jharrisf@sfwmd.gov
mailto:jesquive@sfwmd.gov
mailto:jreynolds@sfwmd.gov
mailto:jesquive@sfwmd.gov
mailto:jreynolds@sfwmd.gov
mailto:meidson@phillipsinc.com
mailto:jreynolds@sfwmd.gov


We are aware of the August 27th deadline for technical review of the Southland project. 
Given the extenuating circumstances of the newly filed petition for hearing concerning the 
FDEP ERP permit we would like to respectfully request a review extension for a period of 6 
months from today. If you have any questions, please contact me at any time.  
 
Thank You.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS  
 Matt Eidson  
 Vice President  |  PHILLIPS HEAVY CIVIL 
 
 Mobile:  +1 941-705-9558  
  30115 State Road 52, Suite 301, San Antonio, FL 33576 
  

 

  

 
As part of our brand evolution, Phillips Heavy Civil carries the legacy of Phillips & Jordan 
forward. Same team, same commitment—now operating under one brand, as a Phillips 
company. 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7Cjmargoli%40sfwmd.gov%7Cf9a751a572b4441cc9d608dde640aacf%7Cd23f7173b3864e918ce7052a18d65341%7C0%7C0%7C638919887600864411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pZtOEdGnrs%2FQB0%2BpoxCIaOzpmPUEcRydl9Ez5Cqz8%2BI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fphillipsinc.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjmargoli%40sfwmd.gov%7Cf9a751a572b4441cc9d608dde640aacf%7Cd23f7173b3864e918ce7052a18d65341%7C0%7C0%7C638919887600887098%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XBnuRvAbzEPrcVMTlHr0ELwErRtTc6Id9423VOKG5I4%3D&reserved=0

	From: Esquivel, Jose  Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 5:15 PM To: meidson@phillipsinc.com Cc: Harris-Fitzroy, Josclyn <jharrisf@sfwmd.gov> Subject: FW: Southland Extension
	From: Reynolds, Jennifer <jreynolds@sfwmd.gov>  Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:57 PM To: Esquivel, Jose <jesquive@sfwmd.gov> Subject: Fw: Southland Extension
	From: Matt Eidson <meidson@phillipsinc.com> Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:07 PM To: Reynolds, Jennifer <jreynolds@sfwmd.gov> Subject: Southland Extension

